From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/30/2014 9:15:49 AM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PI bib shorts -- 65 bucks on ebay

Got it. Yeah, | think light is better for looks. Sierra has decent prices (higher than 65, though), but
mostly the colored ones, which | can’t deal with. 'm really looking forward {o the ride tomorrow, | hope |
can make it.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: PI bib shorts -- 65 bucks on ebay

So glad to hear it!

I think as long as the bib material is thin, stretchy, and breathable, I don't care what color.

White is nice so it doesn't look quite so creepy when I wear a light colored summer jersey, tho.

Did you look on Sierra trading post yet? Capo and assos are also nice. Very spendy.

On May 30, 2014, at 9:09 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

I’m going to buy three more pair on Saturday if it goes as well as this morning
did. | worked out the issues, | think I'll be comfortable. And 65 bucks is not so
bad. Do you prefer the upper part to be black or white?
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